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Synopsis:  
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The purpose of this modification is to answer questions from potential offerors.  
 
Q. Is there a proximity expectation to NRL? 
A. No. 
 
 
Q. Will a draft SOW or RFP be released in the coming days? 
A. No. The SOW will be included in the Solicitation when it is issued. 
 
 
Q. Will there be an Industry Day? 
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A. No. 
 
 
Q. Are there any special qualifications expected? 
A. The SOW and Personnel Qualifications will be included in the RFP, when issued. 
 
 
Q. Is security beyond Secret required? 
A. A DD Form 254, Department of Defense Contract Security Classification Specification, will be included in the 
RFP, when issued.  

Contracting Office Address:  
4555 Overlook Ave. S.W. 
Washington, District of Columbia 20375  

Place of Performance:  
Contractor's Facility 
 
United States  

Primary Point of Contact.:  
Jennifer N Barnidge 
jennifer.barnidge@nrl.navy.mil 
Phone: 202-767-3595 

Secondary Point of Contact:  
F. Janilea Bays 
jan.bays@nrl.navy.mil 
Phone: 202-767-2974 
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